

DR. SAYED SAYED

[Home](#) > [Find A Doctor](#) > [Dr. Sayed Sayed](#)
[A-](#) [A](#) [A+](#)



Sayed Sayed , MD

Staff Physician, Hospital Medicine, Medical
Subspecialties Institute



LANGUAGES
SPOKEN

EN AR

YEARS OF
EXPERIENCE

8

BIOGRAPHY

Sayed Sayed, MD, is a Staff Physician in the Hospital Medicine Department of the Medical Subspecialties Institute at Cleveland Clinic Abu Dhabi.

Prior to joining Cleveland Clinic Abu Dhabi, Dr. Sayed was the Director of the Hospitalist Program at St. Elizabeth Hospital in Ohio, USA. Dr. Sayed received his medical degree from Cairo University in Egypt. He then completed his Internal Medicine residency at Queens Hospital Center affiliated with Mount Sinai School of Medicine in New York, USA. Afterwards, Dr. Sayed joined Ohio State University as an Assistant Professor of Internal Medicine. He has a Masters of Business and Administration (MBA) from Ohio State University and is also American Board certified in Internal Medicine.

PROFESSIONAL JOURNEY

MEDICAL SCHOOL

2000
2000 - 2006
CAIRO UNIVERSITY, CAIRO, EGYPT
Doctor of Medicine (MD)

RESIDENCY

2010
2010 - 2013
QUEENS HOSPITAL CENTER, NEW YORK, USA
Internal Medicine Resident

EDUCATION FELLOWSHIPS

DOWNLOAD PROFILE



PRINT PROFILE



Dr. Sayed Sayed can help you with...

Inpatient Medicine

Achievements & Career Highlights

- Patient Satisfaction Champion 2016

< BACK

2014

2014 - 2015

OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY, COLUMBUS, OHIO, US

Masters of Business and Administration (MBA)

WORK EXPERIENCE

2016

2016 - 2017

ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, OHIO, USA

Director of the Hospitalist Program

2013

2013 - 2016

OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY, COLUMBUS, OHIO, US

Assistant Professor of Internal Medicine

Speak with our Contact Center for assistance

 800 8 2223

 Request An Appointment

[MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS](#) | [MEDIA CENTER](#) | [FAQs](#) | [CAREERS](#)



[Site Map](#) | [Legal](#) | [Privacy Policy](#) | [Social Media Terms Of Use](#)

Copyright © Cleveland Clinic Abu Dhabi LLC 2018
MOH: SU21651

